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The Chester County Courthouse is located on State Route 100 in Henderson, the county 
seat. It stands in a court square facing southeast. A water tower and a minor service 
building are the only other structures on the square.

Constructed in 1913 this two-story brick building on a brick foundation is covered with 
a hip roof. A cupola on the low square platform crowns the center of the roof. A pedi- 
mented portico dominates the facade, and pedimented gables accent the flanking elevations 
Lunette windows adorn the otherwise plain tympana of the pedimented gables.

A full entablature, consisting of dentiled cornice, plain frieze, and architrave, girds 
the building. The portico is supported by collumns of the Roman Doric order which is 
reflected in conforming pilasters at its junction with the facade.

At the lower, level the, simple qne-over-one windows are surmounted by brick; flat arches 
each with a pronounced, concrete-faced keystone. On the southwest and northeast 
elevations the windows are divided vertically by brick projections simulating 
pilasters. A belt course forming a continuous sill girds the building at the level of 
the lower window sills. The brick is laid in six course American common bond. The 
mortar is brick colored and was originally pencilled white; in protected places this 
penciling survives.

In plan a center hallway extends from the entrance door to a stairway section on the 
northwest side of the building. This passage is flanked by offices for the various 
county officials including: -the clerk of the court. -Although modernized at various 
periods in the :past,j,the interior retains some of its original woodwork, including 
door and window architraves and the principal staircase. The courtroom is located
On the

A two-story brick < veneer j .addition was constructed ca. 1955 on the northwest -side of 
the building. It repeats some decorative elements of the original section of the 
courthouse, such as the one-over-one windows, the continuous lower sill, and the 
full entablature. It provides additional office space for the county government.

The property nominated includes only the court square, a parcel of land owned by 
Chester County, which is bounded on all four sides by public thoroughfares. The 
acreage of this tract is ^..6
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Tennessee General Assembly created Wisdom County on March 19, 1875, from portions 
of neighboring Hardeman, Henderson, McNairy, and Madison Counties. Wisdom County was 
never organized and the legislature created another county, using the same boundaries, 
on March 4, 1879. Chester County, named for Colonel Robert I. Chester, veteran of the 
War of 1812, early Jackson, Tennessee, postmaster, and federal marshall for the Western 
District, jwas not formally organized until June "3, 1882; litigation :was brought by —•••• 
opponents of the new county and the establishment of the government was delayed until 
the Tennessee Supreme Court ruled for the proponents of the new county. Chester and 
Pickett were the last two counties created by the General Assembly, and Chester has 
the distinction of having the youngest county government in the state.

Henderson, a town known as Dayton before the Civil War, was selected as the county 
seat; Henderson was named for another War of 1812 veteran, Colonel James Henderson. 
The Dr. J. A. Crook House served as a temporary courthouse from 1883 until fire 
destroyed it in March 1891. A second building, the county's first permanent courthouse, 
was erected in 1891, and fire destroyed this, t<ob^-iri; 190.0. JThe^resent courthouse 
was built in 1913 and has served as the seat ̂ df justice lEoflf more than ̂ sixty*-five years.

The architectural style of the Chester County Courthouse illustrates the revival of 
Roman Classicism in Tennessee for public buildings during the late nineteenth and 
early twentieth/ centuriesv Tennesseans have favored and^continue) ̂ to prefer the use 
of traditional Greek and Roman styles in their courthouses; this preference accounts 
for the lartfe1 number of surviving courthouses in this style in the state .TV of this 
group the Chester County Courthouse ranks among the best because of the unusual 
attention to Roman Classical detailing it exhibits: the four-columned portico is in the 
Roman Doric order, all of the pediments enclose lunettes, and the side walls feature 
simulated pilasters. ; A later Italian influence appears in the use of exaggerated 
keystones in the lintels. This courthouse, then epitomizes this important architectural 
trend which flourished primarily in the nonmetropolitan areas of Tennessee.

The Chester County Courthouse was selected by Hollywood film makers to appear in 
Walking Tall; the film about the adventures of Sheriff Buford Pusser of McNairy County. 
The courthouse was also seen in the sequels to this film.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

The nominated property is the court square, a quadrilateral tract of land which measures 
approximately 280 feet by'300 feet by 225 fee'tf by 280 feet, and is bounded"as follows*
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beginning at the north corner of SR 100 (Main Street) and Crook Avenue; thence 
northwest approximately 280 feet along the northeast side of Crook Avenue to east 
corner of Crook Avenue and an alley; thence northeast approximately 300 feet along 
the southeast side of the alley to south corner of the alley and another alley; thence 
southeast approximately 225 feet along the southwest side of the alley to the west 
corner of the alley and SR 100 (Main Street); thence southwest approximately 280 feet 
along the northwest side of SR 100 (Main Street) to the beginning.


